



## **Notes of Meeting 11<sup>th</sup> February, 2018, 6 – 7.00 pm**

**Day Centre, Dowding House, Commercial Way, Paddock Wood**

### **Present**

Amelie Maxwell  
Alice Boyle  
Caitlin Marks  
Lucy  
Carol Williams

### **YC 1 Apologies**

Emily Mackie  
Adam Fleming  
Eileen Wilson  
Derek Boyle

### **YC 2 Minutes of last meeting**

CW gave a brief recap of the December meeting, as the January 2019 meeting had been cancelled. There were no matter arising.

### **YC 3 Community Centre Update**

CW gave an update on the concerns raised by the Friends of Memorial Field Group and plans for PWTC to meet with the Friends to discuss their concerns. There has been a delay with information required for RIBA stage 3 to be signed off, so the plans will not go to planning until after the elections in May.

### **YC 4 Plans for this year**

- It was suggested that there is a litter pick in June, before the Carnival with a family picnic or treasure hunt on Memorial Field. The date suggested was 28<sup>th</sup> June 2019. Involve other groups in Paddock Wood such as the Lions/Lionesses.
- Creation of a presentation to take to groups to publicise our work. All young people were asked to bring photos of the town, that showed things important to them, to the next meeting.
- Invite Jessica Simmonds to March meeting to discuss fund raising
- Terms of reference were revised (see attached)
- Activities list (to next meeting)

**YC 5 Any other business**

- Attend KYCC and Town Council in future

**YC 6 Date of Next Meeting:**

11<sup>th</sup> March 2019, 6-7 pm, Day Centre, Paddock Wood